
From: Moody, Dustin
To: Regenscheid, Andrew; Dodson, Donna F
Cc: Chen, Lily
Subject: RE: some comments
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 10:17:00 AM

That works for me.
 

From: Regenscheid, Andrew 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 10:17 AM
To: Moody, Dustin <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Dodson, Donna F <donna.dodson@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: some comments
 
Dustin, Donna,
 
I think the three of us are all available at 11:30AM today.  I suggest we meet in Donna’s office then.
 
-Andy
 

From: "Moody, Dustin"
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 at 9:25 AM
To: Donna Dodson
Cc: Lily Chen, Andrew Regenscheid
Subject: RE: some comments
 
Donna,
          My schedule is much more free than yours.  It looks like you’ll be at NIST tomorrow
(Thursday)?  Anytime tomorrow works fine for me.  Please let me know when would be convenient
for you.  Thanks,
 
Dustin
 

From: Dodson, Donna F 
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 8:01 AM
To: Moody, Dustin <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Subject: some comments
 
Dustin,
 
I hope you and your family had a wonderful holiday.  I had a chance to review the draft NISTIR on quantum
while I was home and I have some comments.  If you have time, I would be happy to discuss them with you.
 
Thanks,
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Donna


